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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:   JUDO ALBERTA CLUBS  
From:  Garry Yamashita, Coaching Committee Chair 
RE:  Coaching Policies  
Date:  November 24 , 2013 
 

 

Judo Canada has moved the National Championships to May.  As a 
result, the Coaching Committee has revised the Team Selection Policy.  
This policy, along with the elite athlete funding policy and the 
International Selection Policy, has now been posted on the Judo Alberta 
website under the Governance tab.  All club instructors with athletes 
wishing to attend the national championships or international events 
should become familiar with these policies.   
 
The elite athlete funding policy was approved after the first deadline 
date so an extension will be applied and a new deadline will be 
announced later this week.    
 
Also, please note that the date for the Interprovincial training camp will 
now be March 28-30, 2014 to accommodate Judo Saskatchewan and 
the change in date for the Rocky Mountain Invitational Tournament.  
Please mark your calendars.     
 
      


